GARWARE HOUSE,

1 1 11N 1 50-A, SWAMI NITYANAND MARG,
Garware Hi-Tech Films Limited B B
(Formerly known as ‘Garware Polyester Limited”) Tel. Nos. : +91-22-6698 8000 (15 Lines)
Fax. Nos. : +91-22-2824 8155 / 66
Website . www.garwarepoly.com

July 19, 2021
BSE Limited
Corporate Relationship Department
1st Floor, New Trading Wing
Rotunda Building, P J Towers
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 001.

Scrip Code: 500655
Dear Sir,

Subject: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please
find enclosed the intimation received from RTA - Link Intime India Private
Limited, regarding loss of share certificate of following shareholder of the
Company. The duplicate share certificate will be issued upon receipt of
documents from the shareholder:

Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of
No. No. Shares
00010321 Narendra Mehta 61746 49063726 - S0
4963775
Total 50

Request you to take the same on your records.

Thanking you,

For Garware Hi-Tech Films Limited

Encl: As stated above

REGD. OFFICE : NAIGAON, POST WALUJ, AURANGABAD - 431 133
CIN No. : L10889MH1957PL.C010889



Secretary.Company

From: instamisreports@Ilinkintime.co.in

Sent: Saturday, July 17, 2021 4:01 AM

To: Srivastava.AK; Secretary.Company; Pawar.ST

Cc: avani.shah@linkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID22866.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name: Garware Hi-Tech Films Limited

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason
16 Jul 2021 00010321 | NARENDRA MEHTA | 61746 4963726 - 4963775 | 50 Lost By Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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